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Addendum 2 

Vendor Questions and CLC Responses 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

 There are no current plans to extend the Proposal due date.  
 
2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 
concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
 
 Additional details are provided in this Addendum 2. Evaluation of Proposals will be in 
 accordance with Part VI of the RFQ and solely performed by the CLC. The CLC anticipates 
 contacting the successful vendor on or about July 31, 2020.   
 
3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
 
 No. 
 
4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
 
 The RFQ was posted on the Connecticut Department of Administrative Services procurement 
 portal and with the Greater New England Minority Supplier Development Council (GNEMSDC) 
 and the Center for Women & Enterprise (CWE). 
 
5.  How will the decision-making process be run? Will the process go through the State of Connecticut or 
is the process solely run by CLC?  
 
 See response to Question 2.   
 
6. Will there be an in-person or video interview stage?  
 
 The CLC will not conduct in-person interviews, and has no plans at this time for video 
 interviews. Prior to making its selection, the CLC may request additional information or video-
 conferenced presentations from vendors. However, vendors are advised to submit their best 
 Proposals as the CLC may make a contract award based solely on the content of initial 
 submissions. 
 
7. Does CLC have any known changes they wish to implement to their current leased space? For 
example, is the space too big or too small? Do the existing geographic locations serve CLC’s needs well? 
 
 The CLC will finalize the scope of work and goals and objectives with the successful vendor 
 prior to contract execution. 


